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IN THE UM TED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

:
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COM M ISSION,

2 i) t ) 1: F. ($' './ i)

Plaintiff,

V.

INTELIGEM RY, LTW  PLASMERG  INCO
PTP LICENSING  LTIX, and JOHN P. ROHNER,

Defendants.

2J13-cv-00344-GM N-NJK

COM PLM NT
(FILED IJNDER SEAL)

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission Ccommission'') alleges as follows:

SUM M M W

From at least July 2009 and continuing to the date of the filing of this Complaint

defendants lnteligentry, Ltd. Clnteligentrf') PlasmERG, Inc. CPIasmERGD and PTP5 >

Licerlsing, Ltd. (STTP Licensinf') (collecdvely ''Rolmer Compnnies'') and John P. Rohner

(ttRolmer''l, their fotmder, principal, and person who controls tlle Rohner Companies

(collectively GGDefendants''), have engaged in ml ongoing fraudulent investment scheme that has

defrauded at least 98 people nationwide out of at lemst $1 .4 million.

2. Rohners directly and through the Rolmer Companies, solicited investors for tlle

scheme by claiming on the Companies' websites, during in-person meetings, and over tlle

telephone that he and his companies have developed, tested, and patented an om rational G%plasma

engine'' fueled by abundant and inexpensive noble gases, which Defendants claim wi11 replace

tlle internal combustion engine and can nm for several months on a single charge of gas mixture

at a cost of less than $1.
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3. Defendants have lured hwestors into purchasing stock by claiming that the

Rohner Companies' stock will be worth billions of dollars when the plasma engine is publicly

revealed. To create a sense of urgency for prospective investors and to lul1 existing investors

about the status of the purported engine development, Defendants have claimed for more than

two years that the ç4tinal'' engines that will be revealed to the public are weeks from completion,

aAer wllich time Rolmer company stock will be unavailable for ptlrchase.

4. Contrary to the represenotions made to investors, and the statements currently

appearing on the Defendants' websites, Rohner and his companies have never run an engine

fueled by noble gases, nor have they obtained patents or trademarlts relating to the engine or the

plasma teclmology. Defendants have also made false and rnisleading statements to investors that

Rohner received advanced degrees *om tl:e Mmssachusetts Instimte of Teolmology CM.I.T.'')

and Harvard University.

5. In additiolx despite represenGtions by the Defendants that all investor money will

be tksed to bring the plasma engine to market, a signilicant portion of the money invested with

the Defene ts has been used for other puposes, including mnong other things tlle pmchase of a

home in Iowa for Rohner and llis wife.

6. n e fraudulent scheme is ongoing. Several people have invested in the Rohner

Companies in the past few months and the Rohner company websites, which continue to make

false and misleading statements, are current and active and invite investors to visit tl:e companies

and/or invest in the Rohner Companies.

'rhe offer and sale of securities by the Defendants hms not been registered witll tlie

Commission and is not eligible for an exemption from registration.

Case 2:13-cv-00344-GMN-NJK   Document 1    Filed 02/28/13   Page 3 of 17



@ @

8. By virtue of their conduct, the Defendants have engaged, and tmless enjoined will

continue to engage, in violations otl or aid and abet violatiorls of Section 17(a) of the Securities

Act of 1933 (the ttsecurities Acf') (15 U.S.C. j 77q(a)), Sedion 1009 of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 tthe tdExchange Act'') (15 U.S.C. jj 78j(b) and Rule 10b-5 (17 C.F.R. j

240.10b-5) thereunder. Further, Rohner, PIMmERG and Inteligentry have also engaged and

unless enjoined will continue to engage in violations of Sections 5(a) and 5(c) and of the

Securities Act (15 U.S.C. jj 77e(a)s 77e(c)).

JIJRISDICTION AND VENtlE

9. 'Fhe Commission brings this action, and this Court l= jurisdiction over this action,

pursuant to authority conferred by Sections 201) and 22(a) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. jj

77t(b) and 77v(a)) atld Sections 21(d), 2l(e) and 27 of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. lj 78u(d),

78u(e) and 78M).

10. This Court has ptrsonal jurisdiotion over tlke defendants and venue is proper in tht

District of Nevada pursuant to Section 22(a) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. j 77v(a)J and

Section 27 of tlke Exchange Act @15 U.S.C. j 78>) because each defendant engaged in

transactions, acts, practices, and courses of business cons-tituting the violations alleged herein

within this district and al1 of the defendants can be fotmd and do business in this district.

1 1. The Defendants, directly and indirectly, have made use of the means and

instrtlmentalities of interstate commerce, and the means and instnunents of transportation and

commtmication in interstate commerce, in connection 'with the transactions, acts, practices, and

com sts of business alleged in tllis Complaint.
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DEFENDANTS

12. John P. Rohner, age 71, is a resident of Las Vegis, Nevada and is the founder,

Presidents Chief Exeoutive Oflker, Treasurer, and director of Inteligentry, Ltd., PI%mERG, lnc.,

and PTP Licensing, Ltd.

13. Inteligentry, Ltd. ClnteligentryO) is a Nevada comoration Rohner formed in

May 201 1 with its principal place of business at 3087 E. W arm Springs, Suite 100, Lms Vegas,

NV 89120. Inteligentry hœs never registered an offering of securities under the Securities Act or

a class of securities under the Exchange Act.

14. PlasmEltGy Inc. CPlasmERGD) is a Nevada corporafon Rohner formed in May

2011 w1t,11 its plincipal place of btlsiness at 3087 E. W nrm Springs, Suite 100, Las Vegas, (NV

89120 and its corporate agent at 3087 E. W arm Springs, Suite 100, Las Vegas, 'NV *9120.

PI%mERG hms never registered an offering of securities under the Securities Act or a class of

securities under the Exchnnge Act. PI%mERG was originally incorporated in Iowa in 2008 until

its dissolution there in November 201 1.

PTP Licensing, Ltd. CPTP Licensing'g) is a Nevada corporation Rolmer formed

in M arch 2012 with its colw rate agent at 3087 E. W arm Springs, Suite 100, Las Vegass NV

89120. PTP has never registered an offering of securities tmder the Securities AG or a class of

securities under the Exchange Act.

FACTS

A. Backeround

16. Beginning in at least July 2X 9 and continuing to the present, Rohner and the

Rolmer Companies have used the mail and wires to defraud at least 98 investors out of at lemst

$1.4 million by clainling that the Defendants have developed, tested, rtm, and patented a

4
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revolutionary ttplasma engine'' that will replace the internal combustion engine and have

llnlimited uses to generate electricity in homes, businesses, boats, and aircrah. n e investors are

located in several shtes, including Nevadw Arizona, Californiw Illinois, Indianw Louisianw

Maine, M iclligan, M innesotw North Carolina, North Dakom  Tennessees mzd W ashington. There

are also investors located abroad, including in Auskaliw Poland, and Sweden.

l 7. Rohner and PIDmERG originally offered stock and a promissory note in

PIMmERG, which Rolmer incorporated in Iowa in 2008 to dtvelop and license ateclmology

called the Rplmsmic Transition Process.'' According to the Defendants' websites, which Rohner

autlmrs, maintains, and copyrights, the Plmqmic Trnnqition Process involves the creation of

plmsma tbrouglA a tEfusion event'' whereby a strong elecG cal elharge is applied to a mixture of

noble g&ses (sucll as htlium). n e plmsxnw in an ionized state, expands toward tlw piston head,

creating a power stroke that drives the piston. rfhe plasma tllen retmns to a steady gaseovks sGte,

generating a vacuum-like force that pulls the engine piston back and thereby completes a G%two-

cycle rotating crnnk'shaft motor system.'' Defendants claim the process uses abundant non-

polluting noble gases that can run two, fotm and six-cylinder engines for several montlks on a

single charge of gœs mixture at a cos't of less than $1.

18. Starting in approximately M ay 201 1, Rolmer relocated to 1..,%  Vegas, Nevndn.

pmw rtedly to obtain cheaper manufacturing space, and began offering and selling stock in

Inteligentry, Ltd. According to its website, Inteligentry is a târesearch and desipf' arld

tçengineering'' company that om zs the patents and related intellectual property for tlze Pl%mic

Transition Process. PI%mERG became the sister company to develop and manufacture the

REleckonic Control Systems for tlïe Pl%mic Transition Process.''

5
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19. In early 2012, Rohner formed another sister company, PTP Licensing, Ltd. which

Inteligentry claims licenses the patented technology to original equipment manufacturers

CçOEMs'') in exchange for royalty fees. Inteligentry also offels variotks licenses to manufacture

tlïe engines, including IGM ister Licenses'' for particular countries, sutes, or geograpl'iic areas,

which allow the master licensee to sub-license the technology in their particular area.

20. Defendants Rohner, PI%nIERG and Inteligentry have participated in unregiMered

tmnsactiozls w1t11 at least 98 investors, including the offer and sale of securities in PI%mERG and

Inteligentry. None of these transactiorls hms been registered with the Comrnission or is eligible

for alz exemption from registration.

21. The tmregistered and fraudulent offering of Inteligentry stock is ongoing. As of

January 28. 2013, the Inteligentry website states that Ginvestment or stock purchase'' in

lnteligentry is Stopeny'' and that tçinterested investment parties'' should contact Inteligentry te

obtain additional information.

B. Defendants Rolm er and tke Rohner Com panies Defrauded Investors

1. Defendants M isrepresented That Tlley Have Produced an Operational
Plasma Ensne

22. Since at least 2009, Rohner has been telling investors during in-person meetings

and over the tdephone lhat he and bis companies have developed, tested and run an operational

plasma engint. For exlmple, in 2û1 1, he told at least one investor that one of his plmsma engines

has been nmning a generator on a dairy farm for 18 months. Defendants also repeated these

assertions in written com mtmications w1111 investors. For example, in an em ail dated Jtme 18,

2010, Rohner told an investor L%wz had a nznning engine last year.''

23. Similar misrepresentations appear on current and prior versions of the

Inteligentry, PlasmElkfi, and PTP Licensing websites. n e websites state or have stated:

6
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a- :%We have Built a REAL Eneine.'' (lnteligentry website, as of January 28, 2013);

b. GGWe have on hand 12 engines and expect to have EQ more by Rshowtime'' with
another min. 10 per manufacturer. . . Al1 operational.'' (Intellgentry website, as of
Odober 16, 2012);

c. 4:01,g exm ded per cylinder charge for gases will be less than a dollar. So for
budgeting figtlre about Three dollars a year to run a 500 CC engine continlml,
pumping water, generating Power powering your Boat or ???''
(PI%mERG website as of April 26, 2012);

d. %GW e have many marl years of *S't data that prove our system works and is viable
for many many months of operation'' (PI%mERG website as of February 9,
2011))

e. ççll-ljere is a quiet, pollution free motor that can run, at a tixed RPM in a Generator
set, for over 3 months on a $12 gas 1111.9* (PI%mERG website as of January 8,
2011);

f. <çlt runs on a Plmsmic gas mixture that will keep the motor Running for Over 1000
Hotlrs, That is nearlv 42 davs straizht. And it may be ms much ms 3000 hours.''
(PI%mERG website as of Janual.y 22, 2009).

24. The representations by Defendants that tlwy have an operational plasma engine

are false and mislemding. Defendants have never run a plasma tngine. Although Rolmer claims

to have an operational engine, he and his companies have represented to investors for more than

two years that the engine will not be publicly revealed tmtil the completion of final Gtproduction''

engines for widespread manufacture. Defendants have never produced an operational enbne.

25. Nevertheless, Defendnnts have oreated a sense of mgeney for prospective

investors to invest, and lulled existing investors about the status of their investnwnt, by

continually representing that the completion and public showing of Rtinal'' engines is only weeks

away, that the companies' value would escalate accordingly and stock ptuchmse prices would

in.crease at that time. At the same time, investors have been told that investment opporttmities

and licenses will not be available atter the linal production and training engines are finished.

7
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26. Defendants have provided investors w1t11 numerous excuses for their failme to

complete the Rlinal'' engines, including delays in the shipment of engine parts, that third parties

delivered faulty or damaged engine parts, that the Rohner Companies were moving to a larger

production facility in Nevada w1t11 more space to produce the production engines and Eitrain''

manufacturexs to build the engine, = 4 that the public çtlaunclf' has been RlAeld up by

manttfacturers not getting their GM I test engines ready.''

27. Defendants have repeated this cycle of misrepresentations and false statements

about the completion and imminent public revelation of the engine multiple times over the past

few years. They have promised to show a nlnning engine at shareholders meetings on at least

four separate occmsions and promised a public unveiling during at least tlu'ee public energy and

technology conferences over this pedod. On each occasiom Rolmer and his companies llave

claimed that they have a nlnning engine, but at the lmst minute provided a variety of excmses for

not showing it.

28. These representations are false and misleading, and Defendants know or are

reckless in not knowing tlwy are false and misleading. Contrary to tlle representations made to

investors, and sutements tbat have appeared and currently appear on tlle Defendants' websites,

Rohner alld his companies have never run an engine on plmsma. Rohner has lulled investoD for

yem , and continues to make false and misleading sotements to investozs and provide them

bogus excuses for his failure to show the engine.

2. Defendants M isrepresented That They Patented and Trademarked the
Plasma Engine and its Components

29. Defendants have repeatedly stated to investors dming in-person meetings and on

tbeir websites that they have patented and trademarked the engine, the Plasmic Transition

8
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Processs and the electronic controllers that purportedly control the engine. Recent and prior

versions of the Inteligentry, PI%nIERG and PTP Licensing websites state, for example:

a. <tso Inteligentry knows how the process works, has verifed it and protected it wit,h a
full fledged REAL Pqtent. The name for the process çiplmsmic Transition Process''
(tm) has also been trademarked, for tmivel'sal protection.'' (Inteligentry website as of
Augtkst 30, 2012);

b. Rl'l-qhe powerful Plasmic Transition Pröcess (tm) (is) now Patented by Inteligentry,
our partner'' (PI%IIIERG website ms of January 28, 2013; PTP Licenslng websites as
of April 26, 2012 and September 26, 2012);

c. HW e 0W N the patenta we have 4tprotected'' olzr discoveries the çAproper'' way & we
will enforce it'' (PIMmERG website (from USPTO Trademark lilel as of February
25, 2010.)

30. The Defendants have also clahned on their websites since at least February 2010

that they have tkademarked the term Rplmsmic Transition Process (tm).''

Defendams have slressed the importance of tlke purported patents and trademark.

For example, prior versions of the Dtfendants' websites state that çtwe plan to be 'very agressive

about protecting our technology, patents, copyrights, tmdemarks and a1l P . It is our way of

securing otlr investors, stockholders and licemees financial security.'' (E.g. PI%mERG website

as of August 3, 2012.)

32. These sàtements are false and misleading. Neither Rolmer nor any of his

companics owns or 1=  been assi> ed a patent or trademnrk relating lo the Plasma engine, the

ttplasmic Transition Process'' or tlx deotronic conkol system supposedly governing tlie engine,

and Rolmer knew or was reckless in not knowing that these statements were false and

m isleading.

3. Defendants M isrepresented That Rohner Reeeived Advaneed Degrees

33. Defendants have made false and misleading sGtements to investors about

Rolmer's educational qualitkations. Dm ing in-person meetings and telephone conversations

9
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* t11 investors, Rolmer claimed that he graduated from Harvard University at age 14 and that he

earned as many as three PO s 9om M .I.T. At lemst one investor wis provided a copy of

Rolmer's resume, which suted that Rohner emned both a Bachelors and a M ister's degree in

electrical engineering from M .I.T.

34. 'Ihese statements are false and misleading, and Rolmer knew or was reckless in

not knowing they were false and misleading. Rohner never attended or obtained any degrees

from Harvard or M .I.T.

4. Defendants M isrepresented Investor's Funds W ould Be Used for Business

35. Defendants represented to investors that their ftmds would be used to finish and

put the Plasma Engine into production. 'rhese sGtements were made in cormection w1t.11 the

tmregistered offer and sale of equity slu'u'es in and a promissory note issued by Inteligentry and

PI%mERG. A significant portion of the fkmds raised from investors was used for other puposes,

including among other thinps the purchase of a home in Iowa for Rohner and his wife, the

purchase of vehicles for Rohner's family members and Inteligentry employees, the purchase of

home goods, and the payment of personal expenses including automobile repair selvices and

insm ance, medical services, and meals at resumants. ln addition, at least $144,* û of investor

funds wœs transferred to Rolmer's personal accounts.

5. Defendants M isrepresented the Value of the Defendants' Companies and the
Purported Patents

36. Defendants have lured investors with claims that the plasma engine will yield

mstronomical retttm s as it will allegedly replace the internal combustion engine across a wide

variety of uses, including in automobiles, power generation, and aviation. Rolmer has told

investors that PI%mERG'S and Inteligentry's stock will be worth billions once the engines are

publicly revealed. PlasmERG's 201 1 Business Plan, which was provided to at le%t three

10
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investors, states that GTI%nIERG his made fossil fuels obsolete,'' that the ttplasxnic Transition

Process is unquestionably the greatest advancement for mnnklnd since the invention of the

wheel,'' and that therefore Emthere is nothing that carl come near our revenue potentials.'' The

Business Plan contains projected net income of $19.8 million in the first year of engine

produdiow $2.4 billion in year fom, and $29 billion in year seven. Another document used by

Rolmer to solicit hwestments in PI%mERG tdated March l % 201 1) svtes, E%llt company should

hit a 12 billion dollar value in 4 years, and that is conservative.''

37. Current and prior versions of the Rohner Company websites also contain

m tements about tlle companies' purported value. For example, as of January 28, 2013 tlle

Inteligentry website states that the company has Gta value of over 11 million dollars now and,

with 1% countries signed on, a value of over 50 million before we sbow wpublic enqine.''

(Inteligentry website as of January 28, 2013).

38. Rohner arld his companies have told investors that the patent alone is worth Gtat

least a billion dollars,'' which they claim could be sold 6%o make every stockholder a good

çprofit'.'' (Inteligentry website, as of April 26, 2012). In addition, prior velsions of

Inteligentry's website s'tate:

a. RDtze to RECE'NT events at USPTO, our Patent is now valued at 5 M ILLION
Dollars. Up âom 3 Millionjust 6 months ago, guaranteed. So is the comoanies'
value.'' (Inteligentry website, as of August 30, 2012);

b. 'I'he United Stxtes Patent & Trademark Oflice Today informed us that they have
split our patent and will be providing two. n us our patent m rtfolio doubles in
lzb/lles guaranteed. As Does the comganies value. (Inteligentry website as of
September 26, 2012 (emphasis in origlnall.l

11
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39. These sutements about the value of the Rolmer's Companies and the çtpatent'' are

false and misleading, because, as explained above, Rolmer has never run a plasma engine, nor

does he have a m tent from the USPTO for the engine or any of its com ponents.

6. Defendanl Clm tinue to Solicit New Investon W ith Fraudulent Claim s

40. 'I'he fraudulent scheme is ongoing. Defendants conthme to solicit investors in

person and through the Rohner Company websites, which contain many of the gaudulent

misrepresentations detailed above and ms of January 28, 2013, s'till invite interested investors to

contact the company. In December 2012 at lemst 9 people invested $97,000 w1t11 the Rolmer

Companies and in Janualy 2013, at least 5 people invested $30,982.

FIRST CLM M

Rohner. Intelizentrv. and PIaSm ERG Violated Securities Aet Sedions
5(a) and 5(c)

41. The Commission realleges paragraphs 1 through 40 above

42. Each Defendanta directly or indirectly, made use of the means or irlstnzments of

transportation or communication in interstate commerce or of the mails to offer and sell

securities in the form of stock certiticates and at least one promissory note through the use or

medium of a prospectus or otllerwise, and carlied or caused to be carried tluougil tile mails, or in

intersGte commerce, by means or instnzments of transporttion, such securhies for the pmw st

of sale or for delivery atter sale, when no registration statement had been filed or was in effect as

to such securities and no legally recognized exemption from regis% tion applied.

43. By reason of the foregoings each Defendant violated and lmless restrained and

enjoined, will continue to violate Securhies Act Sections 5(a) and 5(c) k15 U.S.C. jj 77e(a) and

77e(c)).

12
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SECO ND CLAIM

Each Defendant Violated Exehanee Act Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5

44. The Commission realleges paragraphs 1 through 40 above.

45. Each Defendant, directly and indirectly, with scienter, by use of the means or

instrumentalities of interstate commerce, or of the mails, employed devices, schemes or artisces

to defraud; made lmtrue statements of material fad or omitted to sute material facts neoessary in

order to make tlle m temtnts made, in liglAt of the circumstances under which tlley were made,

not misleading; and engaged in acts, practices or comses of basiness which have been and are

operating as a fmud or deceit upon the purchasels or sellers of securities.

46. As a part of and in furthermzce of their scheme, Defendants diredly and

indirectly, prepared, disseminated, maintained, and updated, internet websites, investor and other

corresm ndence, and oral presentations, which contained untnze statements of material facts mzd

misrepresenutions of material facts, and wltich omitted to state material facts necessary in order

to make the statements made, in light of the circumstarlces tmder which they were made, not

misleading, including, but not limited to, those set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 40 above.

47. By reason of the foregoing, each Defendant has violated and, unless restrained

and enjoined, will conlinue to violate Excllange Ad Section 101) E15 U.S.C. b 7%(b)) and Rule

1015 (l7 C.F.R. 'j 240.10b-51.

THIRD CLM M

Rohner Aided and Abetted the Rohner Com panies'
Violations of Exchanze Act Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5

48. 'Ihe Commission realleges paragraphs 44 through 47 above.

49. Pmsuant to Exchang: Act Section 2Q(e) g15 U.S.C. j 78t(e)), Rohner knowingly

and rm klessly provided substantial assistance to the Rohner Companies, and, tmless restrained
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and enjoined, wi11 continue to aid and abet the Rolmer Companies' violations of Exchange Act

Section 101) (15 U.S.C. j 78j(b)) and Rule 10b-5 (17 C.F.R. j 240.10b-51.

FOURTH CLM M

Each Defendant Violated Securities Act Section 17fa)

50. The Commission realleges paragraphs 1 through 40 above.

51. Each Defendant, directly or indirectly, in the offer or sale of securities, by the use

of tlw means or instruments of transportation or communication in intersute commerce or by tl:e

use of the mails: (a) has employed, is employing, or is about to employ devices, schemes or

artifices to defraud; (b) hms obtained, is obtnining or is about to obtain money or property by

means of untme sotements of material fact mld omissiom  to state material facts necessary in

order to make the sotements made, in light of the circumpfnnces under which they were made,

not misleading; and (c) 11% engaged, is engaged, or is about to engage in trnnqxtioms, ads,

practices and courses of blzsiness that operated or would operate as a fraud um n purchasers of

securities.

52. As a part of and in fllrtherance of their scheme, Defendants directly and

indirectly, prepared, disseminated, maintained, and updated, internet websites, hwestor and other

correspondence, and oral presentations, which contained untrue sttements of material facts and

misrepresenutions of material facts, and whioh omitted to sute matedal fads necessary in order

to make the sutements made, in light of the ciroumstances under which tlley were made, not

misleading, including, but not limited to, those set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 40 above.

53. By reason of the foregoing, each Defendants has violated and, llnless restrained

and enjoined, will continue to violate Securities Act Section 17(a) (15 U.S.C. j 77q(a)J.

14
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FIFTH CLAIM

Rohner Aided and Abetted
the Rolmer Companies' Violations of Securities Act Section 17fa)

54. The Commission realleges paragraphs 50 through 53 above.

55. Pursuant to Securities Act Section 15(b) (1 5 U.S.C. j 770(19). Rohner knowingly

or recklessly provided substantial assistance to the fraudulent conduct of the Rohner Companies

and, unless restrained and enjoined, will continue to aid and abet the Rolmer Companies'

violations of Securities Act Section 17(a) (15 U.S.C. j 77q(a)).

PM YER FOR RELIEF

W HEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that tlle Court:

1.

Enterjudgment in favor of tlAe Commission finding that the Defendants violated the

federal securities laws and Commission mles as alleged in this Complaint;

II.

Permanently enjoin the Defendants from ftuther violations of tlle federal securities laws

and Commîssion nzles alleged against them in this Complaint

111.

Order a11 Defendants and to disgorge, ms the Court may direct, a11 ill-gotten gains

receivtd or beneits in any fonn derived from the illegal conduct alleged in this Complaint,

together w1t.11 pre-judgment interest thereon;

IV.

Order a11 Defendants to pay civil monetaty penalties ptlrsuant to Securities Act Section

20(d) E15 U.S.C. j 77t(d)J and Exchange Act Section 21(d)(3) gl 5 U.S.C. 5 78u(d)(3));
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V.

Bar Rolmer from serving as an officer or director of any public company ptlrsuant to

Securities Act Section 20(e) (15 U.S.C. j 77t(e)) and Exchange Ad Section 21(d)(2) (1 5 U.S.C.

b 78u(d)(2)); and

VI.

Grant such other equitable and legal relief ms may be appropriate or necessary for the

benelt of investors pursuant to Exchange Act Section 21(d)(5) (15 U.S.C. j 78u(d)(5)!.

n e Commission demands atrial byjury on a1l issues so triable.

Date: Februarytf, 2013 Re u itled.

enne G ' o
Attorne f Plaintiff
Securities and Exchange Commission
l00 F Street N.E.
W ashington, D.C. 20549
Tel: (202) 551-4480
Fax: (202) 772-9282
Email: guidok@sec.gov
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